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Dorothy Menasco \QQ?)&:,\\, (NS

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggsiane.com] FPSC. CLK - CORRESPOMNDENCE

Sent:  Tuesday, December 13, 2011 12:03 PM M;Mnbmﬂvglpam_ﬁcmmf
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.OALDA-IO
Subject: RE: Electronic service DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Menasco,
The dockets that we are requesting information updated in would be the following:
110283-El

110138-E1
110007-El CMS Updated by

110002-EG D. Menasco on

110001-El 133w
100418-E1

100304-EU L°~°

080503-E!

Please let me know if you need further information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary

Mary E. Davis

Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone,
Russel! A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

501 Commendencia Street

Pensacola, FL 32502

(850)432-2451

Fax (850)469-3331

md@beggslane.com

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto: DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Mary Davis

Subject: FW: Electronic service

Ms. Davis:

We are in receipt of your request to update the contact information below. However, we are in
need of additional information. Please advise which docket(s) you would like this information
updated in. Upon receipt of this information, we will be glad to make that change. You may call
our office if you have any questions.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure,

From: Matilda Sanders

12/13/2011
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Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:44 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Electronic service

fyi.

From: Mary Davis [mailto:MD@beggslane.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Electronic service

Our firm represents Gulf Power Company in matters before the Florida Public Service Commission. According to the fax cover
sheet generated by the PSC Case Management System, our email address of record was unavailable, therefore instead of email
notifications, we were receiving faxes of documentation. Please add the following email addresses to the Case Management
System so that we will receive electronic service of future documents instead of receiving faxes. The addresses are:

jeffrey A. Stone — jas@beggslane.com
Russell A. Badders — rab@beggslane.com

Steven R. Griffin ~ srg@beggsiane.com
Mary Davis - md @beggsiane.com

Please let me know if you need further information or documentation in order to add these email addresses to the Case
Management System.

Respectfully,
Mary Davis

Mary E. Davis

Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone,
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

501 Commendencia Street

Pensacola, FL 32502

(850)432-2451

Fax (850)469-3331

md@beggslane.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use and benefit of the individual or entity
to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipien} or the
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the infended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Beggs & Lane, RLLP by return e-mail or
at telephone number (850)432-2451 ext. 4221.

12/13/2011
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Diamond Williams ) W

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:35 AM

To: ‘Milstead, Natalie'

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Recall: Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's First Set of
Interrogatories

Ms. Milstead,

This recall is being recognized and the e-filing received at 3:06 has not been accepted by the Clerk's Office. The
3:06 p.m. e-filing has been replaced by the 4:43 p.m. e-filing. If you have any questions in reference to this
matter please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at 850-413-6770.

Thank you, oaC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE

. - -v["'slAd;sinistmive Periies ﬂConsmecr
Diamond Williams l---' i ENT NO ( 0
Comm. Deputy Clerk I a,D("CUM o
Office of Commission Clerk LD'[S'?'RIBUT!ON. e =

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Recall: Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories

Milstead, Natalie would like to recall the message, "Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's
First Set of Interrogatories".
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Diamond Williams | IOOSX-}‘, 'Eu

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:33 AM

To: ‘Milstead, Natalie'

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories
Ms. Milstead,

We received your first e-filing at 3:06, on yesterday April 28, 2011. However this e-filing is not
being accepted due to the recall message we received at 3:11. If you have any questions in
reference to this matter feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at 850-413-6770.

Thank you, B
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Diamond Williams I3 Admministretive [X] Parties {8 Consumer

Comm. Deputy Clerk I DGCUMENT HOY O a\709-10

Office of Commission Clerk STRIBUTION:

Florida Public Service Commission DisTRIBULON | -

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 100304-EU
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company Notice of Serving Response to Staff's First
Set of Interrogatories

4/29/2011
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Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 2

o=l -eY

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPUNDENCE

. s . o4 Fa | snsumer
Friday, April 08, 2011 4:50 PM GA:&mmxs@mﬁ% f&ﬁg;k f;rO
Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT 1O -

Matilda Sanders DiS’f‘RIBUT!ON:

=

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request for Production"of Documents to

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Yes. That is correct.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FLUS]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:48 PM

To: Milstead, Natalie

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request for
Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Good afternoon, Natalie:

This note serves as confirmation of our telephone conversation that you did not intend to
file the attached notice of service of 5th request for PODs to CHELCO, which was

received by our office at 4:26 p.m.; and confirming that the subsequent filing received at
4:31 is updated to reflect the correct filing of the notice. Thank you for the clarification.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state

business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject
to public disciosure.

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No., 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request for
Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

A. s/Susan D, Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444 6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

Docket No. 100304-EU
Gulf Power Company

Document consists of 4 pages.

m o o o

The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Gulf
Power Company’s Fifth request for POD to Choctawhatchee Electric

4/8/2011
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Cooperative, Inc.

Natalie Milstead

Corporate Secretary Administration
850-444-6027
nbmilste@southernco.com

4/8/2011
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Dorothz Menasco

I I,
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:26 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Recall: Docket No. 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request for

Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, inc.

Milstead, Natalie would like to recall the message, "Docket No. 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power
Company's Fifth Request for Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.".
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piamond Williams | l@O 50(,} 7' ET U

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Monday, February 07, 2011 3.04 PM

To: ‘Ann Bassett' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco [ Adminisirative Perties [} Consumer
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100304-EU DOCUMENT NO. ( Q(]Cf -10
Dear Ann Bassett, DISTRIBUTION:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for
your assistance.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk I

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
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure,

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 2:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: srg@beggslane.com; mavery@chelco.com; wthompson@chelco.com; Ralph Jaeger,
sdriteno@southernco.com

Subject: Docket No. 100304-EU

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720

nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 100304-EU Territorial Dispute between Choctawhatchee Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and Gulf Power Company

2172011
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This is being filed on behalf of Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Total Number of Pages is 3

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s Notice of Service Preliminary Objections to Gulf Power
Company's Third Request for Production of Documents

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

2/7/2011
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Marguerite McLean |Co30Y - EV

From: Steven R. Griffin [srg@beggslane.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:45 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No 100304 PARTIES

There is no need to email Mr. Badders or Mr. Stone. I will pass information along to
them, as necessary.

Thank you.
--Steve

----- Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger [mailto:RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Steven R. Griffin

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No 100304

Dorothy, for Mr. Griffin's e-mail (and address and phone numbers), everything seems to
be correct.

Mr. Griffin, for getting orders and notices of the filing of recommendations, the clerk
will only use your e-mail address (and the company's). If you want me to e-mail Mr.
Badders and Mr. Stone each time I e-mail you, please so advise.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:27 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No 100304

Ralph,

[ have added as "official party of record" the following information in Docket 100304-
EU:

Beggs Law Firm (10c¢)

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell A. Badders/Steven R. Griffin
501 Commendencia Street

Pensacola FL. 32502

Phone 850-432-2451

Fax 850-469-3331

Email srg@beggslane.com

Represents Gulf Power Company LRELRE " by 2008 - = 0=y

; 09609 uovaye

FPSC-COMMISSIOM Gl s



Please note that only one email address can be listed for each party. I put in Mr.
Griffin's e-mail.
Please confirm the information above is correct.

Thanks,
Marguerite.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:09 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket No 100304

Hey Marguerite, please follow-up on Ralph's message below. Please also remind Ralph
that only one e-mail address can be added and confirm that Mr. Griffin's e-mail address
(srg@beggslane.com) is the e-mail address that we should use. Thank you.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Mon 11/29/2010 8:16 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No 100304

please add the following as parties in Docket No. 100304-EU

From: Steven R. Griffin [mailto:srg@beggslane.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 5:01 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Docket No 100304

Ralph:

Could you please see that the following information is entered by the Clerk in the
above-docketed matter:

2



Beggs & Lane, RLLP
Jeffrey A. Stone
jas@beggslane.com
Russell A. Badders
rab@beggslane.com
Steven R. Griffin
srg@beggslane.com

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

(850) 432-2451 (telephone)
(850) 469-3331 (facsimile)

Counsel for Gulf Power Company

Thank you.

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission.
If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please call (850) 432-2451.

Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs & Lane, RLLP

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL. 32502

(850) 432-2451



(850) 469-3331 / facsimile

sTg@beggsiane.com <mailto:srg@beggslane.com>



